Finance Committee

e Tom Abdella e Nancy Funkhouser, Chair e David Watkins
e Carol Martin e Bill Steinberg e Gordon CIiff
e Gil Wolin

Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 29, 2016, 7:00 pm
Town Building

In Attendance: N. Funkhouser (Chair); G. Cliff; C. Martin; W. Steinberg; D. Watkins; T. Abdella (Late
7:22); and Finance Director B. Keveny. Not in Attendance: G. Wolin. WayCam was taping the meeting

7:00 Callto Order
Ms. Funkhouser called the meeting to order at 7:01.

7:01 Public Comment
None.

7:02 Committee’s response to Public Comment
None.

7:04 Finance Director's Update
Mr. Keveny indicated that he deducted $25,000 incorrectly which required the committee to re-vote the
Omnibus budget.

7:15 FY2017 Potential Final Operating & Capital Budget Update/Modifications, if any, and possible vote
Mr. Cliff made a motion to recommend a budget of $71,137,604, Ms., Martin seconded the motion. Motion
passed 5-0-0

7:30 Review, Discuss & Vote ATM Articles

Ms. Martin discussed Article XX. She communicated that after establishing the stabilization fund, the
Recreation Committee requested that monies be immediately appropriated for two projects. The first was a
soccer field near the Town Building for $100,000. The second project was a feasibility study to evaluate the
field that the library was also considering. She indicated that both projects could be funded from the
stabilization fund and not require an additional tax levy. She emphasized that there was not enough time to vet
the requests in the CIP process for FY17 ATM. She said that the BOS may or may not take a position and the
Recreation department voted 5-0-0. Ms. Funkhouser indicated that Town legal had evaluated the Article. Ms.
Martin brought the committee through the chronology of events. Ms. Funkhouser and Mr. Cliff indicated that
the Article referred to a parcel that does not exist. Ms. Martin suggested referring to the old DPW site. Ms.
Funkhouser indicated that we should refer to a map and that it was merely an administrative issue. Ms. Martin
distributed a comment and recommendation. Mr. Watkins asked for clarification. Ms. Martin indicated that she
wanted to vote the issue. Ms. Funkhouser said that additional time might be needed and Ms. Martin indicated
that she wanted to make sure that FinCom’s commentary was included. Ms. Funkhouser provided additional
commentary that the Article needed further vetting. Ms. Martin made a motion to recommend Article XX
Funding to design a multi-purpose rectangular, Ms. Funkhouser seconded the motion. The Vote: 0-5-0.

Ms. Martin discussed the Minuteman article 29 and recommended that FinCom take no action. Ms. Martin
made a motion to take no action. Mr. Cliff seconded the motion. Vote 5-0-0.



Ms. Funkhouser reviewed Article M, Hear reports. She communicated that rather that print the information in
the warrant, it would be posted to the website. She recommended that we vote to post it online instead of
being printed in the Warrant. The committee deliberated and Ms. Funkhouser made a motion to recommend
approval, Ms. Martin seconded. Vote 5-0-0

Mr. CIiff discussed two articles. Specifically, the Library article and second the capacity planning issued. He
discussed a letter that was recently received by the DEP. He indicated that the decision needed to go to the
BOS versus the Library trustees and said that the BOS was changing the motion. The committee deliberated
and Mr. CIliff clarified the reason for the re-vote. Ms. Martin suggested not re-voting and because of our
concern of the financial impact of the suggested changes. Mr. Cliff discussed not re-voting the article.

Ms. Martin discussed Article 7. She indicated that the recreation commission did not support the language as
written and that they did not feel that the local receipts not be counted as such.

Ms. Funkhouser discussed the Omnibus FY 2017 Budget. Mr. Keveny discussed questions that Mr. Cliff had
regarding the breakdown of the $71,137,604. Mr. Cliff requested that Mr. Keveny include details about how
that number is calculated. The committee deliberated and there was a suggestion that the reason it was not
more detailed was that there was not a clear understanding regarding the amount. Mr. Cliff asked for
clarification of the meaning of the report of the Finance Committee. He indicated that section 1, 3, 4 and 5
were required. Lastly he indicated that section two should be re-evaluated with Town Counsel. They
discussed motion number 5. Ms. Martin indicated that the transfers were done as part of the individual
Articles. She said that she needed to change the articles so that the monies would be transferred in Article 8
only. Ms. Funkhouser made a motion to recommend Article 8 and Mr. Cliff seconded. The Motion Passed 5-0-
0.

Ms. Schuler, head of Community Preservation indicated that committee changed their vote to 5-0-1 and
communicated that the project would now be funded 100% from CPA funds. Ms. Martin asked several
guestions including what happens if the Owner does not fulfill its obligation, Ms., Funkhouser asked how the
relationship with SVT will work. Ms. Schuler answered and said that the P&S would be printed online and
would be posted when the warrants are mailed. She indicated that there was a final meeting with all the
parties and the lawyers, she spoke to SVT, owner of the property owner etc. and that all issues would be
settled. Ms. Martin asked when it would be effective — Ms. Schuler said when it is closed. Ms. Schuler
indicated that it was difficult to not have the full $15M. Mr. Watkins made a motion to recommend approval,
Ms. Funkhouser seconded. Vote 4-0-1.

8:00 Review, Discuss & Update Report of the Finance Committee for Warrant

Mr. CIliff provided comments to the Finance Committee annual report. He discussed 3 points, the first related
to the court order and that the property taxes were derived versus planned for. He asked for clarification and
requested that the $1M needed explanation. The second sustentative point he noted was that the cash capital
non-exempt and exempt should be eliminated. He indicated that the description is not accurate (e.g. the
purchase of the Fire Truck). Lastly, the chart with the general fund budget as a percentage of total should start
at 0 vs 6%.

After deliberation, the committee discussed re-labeling the financing and also indicated that the forecast would
be 5 years forward. The committee deliberated the wording of the proposed Finance annual report. Mr. Cliff
made a motion to recommend the annual report as modified. Mr. Watkins seconded. Vote 5-0-0.

Aida Gennis reported on the BOS vote regarding the Wastewater Article. She indicated that the two conditions
were removed including the letter and the engineering study. It was voted 4-0 and it was move from the BOS
and Sam Potter from Wastewater commission spoke. He indicated that the Town would be obligated to create
a leaching field under certain circumstances. He indicated that that we were using 22,000 gallons at a 100%
buildout. 820 gallons was very small and expectations 400 gallons as is hon consequential. He indicated that
it is low risk. Mr. Cliff confirmed his perceptions.



9:00 Liaison & Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Topics
None.

9:15 Chair's Update & Items the chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed at the meeting
Discuss potential for newspaper article regarding budget

Mr. Cliff indicated that he would not submit a letter.

Ms. Martin asked for clarification of the WRAP group and Mr. Abdella indicated that there was information that
was to be distributed to FINCOM.

Ms. Lewis discussed what the WRAP group position on the articles were. She indicated that the COA be
delayed until a future Town meeting, parking current and future Town Meeting. No control of the parcel and
should look at alternatives. WRAP also commented on the recreation article and said they would feel better | f
the monies were used for a field study instead of artificial turf. She indicated that the study should be done
with the two committee s working together. She indicated that there should be stronger collaboration between
two departments.

9:45 Ms. Funkhouser made a motion to adjourn, Ms. Martin seconded the motion; Vote 5-0-0.

9:50 Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Dave Watkins






























































































































































































































